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Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ever Electronics Private Limited
(‘the Company’), which comptise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

2. In out opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fait view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standatds (‘Ind
AS’) specified under section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the
Company as at 31 March 2019, and its profit (financial performance including other
comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of out repott. We
ate independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI’) together with the ethical tequitements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditot’s Report thereon
4. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. Othet
information does not include the financial statements and our auditot’s teport theteon.
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Qut opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
exptess any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with out audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have petformed on the other information obtained prior to the date
of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we ate requited to teport that fact. Reporting under this section is not applicable
as no other information is obtained at the date of this auditor’s repott.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a ttue and fair
view of the state of affairs (financial position), profit or loss (financial performance including
othet comptehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
tecords in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and othet irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal

financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness

of the accounting records, televant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a truc and fait view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to

liquidate the Company ot to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

These Board of Ditectors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives ate to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to ftaud ot error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can atise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.
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9. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exetcise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Tdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those tisks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and apptoptiate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are apptopriate in the citcumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whethet the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such conttols.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the apptropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we ate required
to draw attention in our auditor’s reportt to the related disclosures in the financial statements
ot, if such disclosures ate inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. Howevet, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concetn.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements teptesent the undetlying transactions and
events in a mannet that achieves fair presentation.

10. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Othetr Matters

11. The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2018 were audited by
the predecessor auditor, DRP & Co LLP, Chartered Accountants who have expressed an
unmodified opinion on those financial statements vide theit audit report dated 7 July 2018.

12. The comparative financial information for the year ended 31 March 2018 and the transition
date opening balance sheet as at 1 April 2017 prepared in accordance with Ind AS included in
these financial statements, are based on the previously issued statutory financial statements fot
the year ended 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2017 respectively prepared in accordance with
Accounting Standards presctibed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended) which were audited by the predecessor
auditor whose reports dated 7 July 2018 and 31 August 2017 tespectively expressed unmodified

opinion on those standalone financial statements and have been adjusted for the differences
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13.

14.

15.

in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to Ind AS, which have
been audited by us.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Company has not paid or provided for any managetial remuneration during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure
A a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

Further to out comments in Annexure A, as required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report

that;

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of out
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so fat as it appears from our examination of those books;

the financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under section
133 of the Act;

On the basis of the written representations received frotn the ditectors and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2019 from
being appointed as a ditector in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

we have also audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting (IFCoFR) of the
Company as on 31 March 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date and our report dated 23 May 2019 as per
Annexure B expressed unmodified;

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and

to the best of out infottnation and according to the explanations given to us:

the Company does not have any pending litigation(s) which would impact its financial position
as at 31 March 2019;

the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2019;

there were no amounts which were requited to be transferred to the Investor Education and
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iv.  the disclosure requirements relating to holdings as well as dealings in specified bank notes were
applicable for the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016, which are not relevant
to these financial statements. Hence, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For Walker Chandick & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 001 076N /N500013

r

ajpn
Partner
Membership No.: 504822

Place: Gurugram
Date: 23 May 2019

Chartered Accountants
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Repozt of even date to the members of Ever Electronics
Private Limited on the financial statements fot the year ended 31 March 2019

Annexure A

Based on the audit procedures petformed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and
explanations given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal
coutse of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we repott that:

D) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full patticulars, includin
paty prop g p g
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and
no material discrepancies wete noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification of the fixed assets is reasonable having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (which are included under the head
‘Property, plant and equipment’) are held in the name of the Company.

(i1) In our opinion, the management has conducted physical verification of inventoty at
teasonable intervals during the year and no material discrepancies between physical
inventoty and book records were noticed on physical verification/ material
discrepancies noticed on physical verification have been propetly dealt with in the
books of account.

(i)  The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, fitms,
Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) ot othet parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses
3(iii)(a), 3(ii) (b) and 3(ii){c) of the Order are not applicable.

(iv)  In our opinion, the Company has not entered into any transaction covered under Sections
185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the Ozder ate not
applicable.

(v) In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of
Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not
applicable.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company
pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost
records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act in respect of Company’s
products/services and ate of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts
and records have been made and maintained. However, we have not made a detailed
examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate
ot complete.

(vi)) (a) Undisputed statutoty dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
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Annexute A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Fwver Electronics
Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, have generally been regularly
deposited to the approptiate authorities, though there has been a slight delay in a few
cases. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding
at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

(b) There are no dues in tespect of income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs,

duty of excise and value added tax that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute.

(viii} The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any financial

(1)

()

(xi)

(xi)

(i)

institution ot a bank ot governtnent ot any dues to debenture-holders during the year.

In our opinion, the Company has applied moneys raised by way of the term loans for the
purposes for which these wete raised. The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial
public offer/ further public offer (including debt instruments).

No fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been
noticed ot tepotted during the period covered by our audit.

'The Company has not paid or provided for any managerial remuneration. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable.

In out opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of clause
3(xii) of the Otder are not applicable.

In our opinion all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177
and 188 of Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the
financial statements etc., as required by the applicable Ind AS.

xiv) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allottnent ot ptivate placement
gthey pany yp P P

(xv)

of shates or fully or partly convertible debentures.

In out opinion, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the

directots ot petsons connected with them covered under Section 192 of the Act.

{xvi) The Company is not required to be registered undetr Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of

India Act, 1934.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Regigtration No.: 001076N/N500013

Partner
Membership No.: 504822

Place: Gurugram

Date: 23 May 2019

Chartered Accountants
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of EVER
Electronics Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31 Matrch 2019

Annexure B

Independent Auditor’s Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of (Name of the Company) (‘the
Company’) as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019, we have audited the internal financial
conttals over financial repotting (TFCoFR’) of the Company as at that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Boatd of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company consideting the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’) issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICATI). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the ordetly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business, including
adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeniess of the accounting tecords, and the timely
pteparation of reliable financial information, as requited under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to exptess an opinion on the Company's IFCol'R based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAT’) and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of
the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of IFCoFR, and the Guidance Note on Audit of
Intetnal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’) issued by the ICAL
Those Standards and the Guidance Note requite that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and petform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate IFCoFR were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
IFCoFR and their opetating effectiveness. Our audit of IFCoFR includes obtaning an
understanding of IFCoFR, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the tisks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for out audit opinion on the Company’s TFCobR.

Chartered Accountants
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Repoit of even date to the members of EVER
Electronics Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2419

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

6. A Company's IFCoFR is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's IFCoFR include those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
ptevention ot timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, ot disposition of the Company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of IFCoFR, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the IFCoFR to future periods ate subject to the
risk that the IFCoFR may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting and such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2019, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT) .

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Fitm’s Registragion No.: 001076N/N500013

Surpi aj
Patrtner
Membership No.: 504822

Place: Gurugram
Date: 23 May 2019

Chartered Accountants




Ever Electronics Private Limited
Balance Shect as at 31 March 2019
(All amounts in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Financial assets

Loans
Deferréd tax assets (net)
Non-current tax assets (net)
Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets

Current assets
Inventories
Financial assers
Trade recetvables
Cash and cash equivadents
T.oans
Other financial assets
Other current assets
Total current assets
Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY

Equity share capital

Other equity

Total equity

LIABILITIES

Non-cusrent liabilities

Financial liabilities
Borrowings

Provisions

Total non-curceat liabilides

Cusrent Liabilitics

Financial liabilites
Borcrowings
Trade payables
(a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(b} Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises
Other financial liabilities

Other curreat liabilities

Provisions

Total cucrent liabilitics

Total liabilities

Total equity and Liabilities

Notes

Lo~ N i

10
1
12

13
14

15
16

17
18

19
20

21
22
23

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

As at As at As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 01 April 2017
3,811.36 3,185.86 3,025.02
23.92 19.12 51,69
313.97 232.63 23.04
597.80 405.01 423.14
5.00 18.66 18.41
4,752.05 3,861.28 3,541.30
2,240.49 2,368.15 1,560.05
1,017.37 1,258.09 1,341.48
98.70 870.84 284.45
5.33 39.69 2.51
- 0.90 2,61
30.12 68.27 221.75
3,392.01 4,605.94 3,418.85
8,144.06 8,467.22 6,960,15
547.45 547.45 347.45
1,567.98 1,253.75 798.89
2,115.43 1,801.20 1,346.34
1,548.30 137.55 349.00
36.36 34.96 11.30
1,584.66 172,51 360.36
- 1,200.00

3,843.11 4,835.67 4,835.46
432.60 279.09 264.13
166.17 176.75 153.86

2.09 2.00 -
4,443.97 6,493.51 5,253.45
6,028.63 6,666.02 5,613.81
8,144.06 8,467.22 6,960.15

This is the Balance Shect referred to in our report of even date.
For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants
(Fizm Registration No. 001076N/N500013)
N

: ARG

(Membership No. 504822)

Place: Gurugram
Date: 23 May 2019

For and on behall of Board of Directors of -~
Ever Electrontes Private Limited
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Di Clar « Jircctor
(fo\l: 00259632) (I>IN No.: 02023964)
Place: New Dethi Place: New Delhi

Date: 23 May 2019
sAquun. Saia~
Mania Sarkar —
Company Secretary
(Membership No. A30526)

Date: 23 May 2019

Place: New Dethi
Date: 23 May 2019



Ever Electronics Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2019
(All amounts in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

N For the year ended For the year ended
otes 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Income
Revenue from operations 24 27,216.55 23,107.03
Other income 25 7.74 77.66
Total income : 27,224.29 23,184.69
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 26 24,389.57 20,293.82
Fxcise duty - 61533
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 27 (22.77) (322.55)
Employee benefits expense 28 B67.49 766.20
Finance costs 29 191.70 116.63
Depreciation expense 30 246.34 194.23
Other expenses 31 1,319.76 1,273.39
Total expenses 26,992.09 22,937.05
Profit before tax 232.20 247.64
Tax expense

Current tax - (23.95)

Deferred tax (81.58) (200.80)
Net profit for the year 313.78 472.39
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit ot loss

Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit obligations 0.68 (26.32)

Income tax relating to these items 0.23) 8.79
Other comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year 0.45 (17.53)
Total comprehensive income for the year  314.23 454.86
Earning per equity share 3
(Nominal value of equity share INR 10 each)

Basic 5.73 8.63

Diluted 573 8.63
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date.
Fos Walkes Chandiok & Co LLP For and on behalf of Boatd of Directors of -
Chartered Accountants Ever Electronics Private Limited ///%

. e\ . o

firm Regidrratiop No. 001076N/N500013) \ / ! Sy

an /ﬁ Jjic Singh
R - Directc
. /@!—'\"O\”\rs\ﬂ wector

(Membership No. 504822) \\'.;/ N : 00259632) (DIN No.: 02023964)
Place: Gurugram Place: New Delhi Place: New Delbi
Date: 23 May 2019 Date: 23 May 2019 Date: 23 May 2019

Mo é‘zﬂ_ﬂw :
Mania Sackar

Company Secretary
(Membership No. A30526)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23 May 2019



Ever Electronics Private Limited
Cash Flow Statcment for the year ended 31 March 2019
(All amounts in INR lakh unless otherwise stared)

Por the year ended

For the year ended

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
A. Cash flows [rom operating activitics
Profit before tax 232.49 247.65
Adjustment for:
Depreciation expense 24634 194.23
Interest income (6.53) (37.36)
(Profit)/loss on sale of property, plant and equipment (net) .21} 4.48
Unecalised foreign exchaoge pain (aet) 6571 0.7
Bad debts - 1.89
Mack to macket loss on forward contracts 15.81
Balances written off 17.73 -
Finance costs 191.70 116,63
Operating profit before working capital changes 631.32 526.75
Movementa in working capital:
Trade receivables 240.72 81.50
Inventordes 127.66 (808.11)
Tinancial and other assets 71.06 193.69
Trade payables (942.60) 0.98
Provisions 217 072
Financial and other liabilitics 35.30 1591
Cash gencrated from operations 165.57 10.00
Income tax refunded/ (paid) (net) (192.76) 42.07
Net cash (used in)/generated [rom operating activitics (27.19) 52.07
B. Cash flows from investing aclivities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment and creditors for capital expenditure (735.35) (361.04)
Proceeds from sale of assets 14.70 1.50
Net cash used in investing activities (720.65) (359.54)
C Cash flows from {inancing activities:
Movement in short-tcem borrowings (1,200t 1,200.00
Proceeds from long term borrowings 1,700.60 74.53
Repuayment of long term borrowings (305.19) (301.41)
Finance costs paid (21911 (79.26)
Net cash (used in)/genesated from financing activitics (24.30) 893.86
D Net (decreasc)/increasc in cash and cash cquivalent (A+B+C) (772.14) 586.39
E Cash and cash equivalent ar the beginning of the year 870.84 284.45
Cash and cash equivaleat at the end of the year (D+E) {refer note 11} 98.70 870.84
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Notes to cash flow statement
a. Cash and cash equivalents include:
Balances with banks:
- in cucrent and cash credit accounts 98.12 633.20
- deposits with original maturity less than thrce months - 237.06
Cash in hand 0.58 0.58
Cash and bank balances 98.70 870.84

b. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the "lndirect Method" as sci out in dndian Accountiog Stundacd 7 (Ind AS-7) an

“Statements of Cash Flows"”

¢. Negative figures have beea shown in brackets.

Accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements,

This is the Cash Flow Statement referced to in our report of even date.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chactered Accountants
(Rirm Regratr. jomtNo. (G01076N/NS500013)

(Membewship No, 504822)

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of /M
Ever Electronics Private Limited .

(DIN No.: 02023964)

Place: New Delhi

Place: New Delln
Date: 23 May 2019

Place: Gurugram

Date: 23 May 2019 Date: 23 May 2019

(Nawb Ban o

unia Sarkar

Company Secretary
(Membership No. A30526)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23 May 2019



Ever Electronics Private Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2019
(All amounts in INR in lakh unlcss otherwise stated;

A Equity share capital

Amount
Balance as ar 01 April 2017 547.45
Changes in equity share capital during the yeat -
Balance as ar 31 Macch 2018 547.45
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at 31 March 2019 547.45
B Other equity
Securities premium Retained carnings Total
Balance as at 01 April 2017 251.15 547.74 798.89
Profit for the year - 472.39 472.39
Remeasurement loss of defined benefit obligations (net of tax) - (17.53) (17.53)
Balance as at 31 Masch 2018 251,15 1,002.60 1,253.75
Profit for the year - 313.78 313.78
Remeasurement gain of defined benefit obligations (net of tax) - 0.45 0.45
Balance as at 31 March 2019 25115 1,316.83 1,567.98

The accompanying notes form un integral pact of the financial statements.

This 15 the Statement of Changes in Lquity reterred 1o in our report of even date.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registegtiop No. 001076N/N500013)

Tor and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Ever Electronics Private Limited

(Membership No. 504822) (DIN: ¢

9632) (DIN No.: 02023964)

Place: Gurugram
Date: 23 May 2019

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23 May 2019

P
Moo SaMay
Mania Saskas —
Company Secretary
(Membership No. A30526)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23 May 2019

Place: New Delhi
Daie: 23 May 2019
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatoty information for the year ended 31 March 2019

1. Corpotate infotmation and statement of compliance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

Ever Electronics Private thmtecl {the “Company™} a private limited company dormcﬂed in India and having its tegistered
office at Gat no. 161/2, Pompale Jagtap Road, Kotregaon Bhima, Tal — Shitur, Pune — 412216, was incorporated on 02
August 2004, under the Companies Act 1956, is engaged in the business of manufacturing printed circuit boards for LCD
television, air conditioners, automobiles and washing machine etc,

The financial statements of the Company have been prepated to comply in all matetial respects with accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including Ind AS notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and other relevant provisions of the Act. The financial
statements up to year énded 31 March 2018 were prepated in accordance with the accounting standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended) (‘Previous GAAP”) and
other reIevant provisions of the Act.

These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019 ate the first financial statements which the Company has
prepated under Ind AS. For putpose of comparatives, financial statements for year ended 31 March 2018 and opening
Balance Sheet as at 01 Aptil 2017 are also prepared under Ind AS. Refer note 42 for an explanation of how the transition
from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company's financial position, financial performance and cash flows.

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019 wete authorized and approved for issue by the Board of
Directors on 23 May 2019, The revisions to the financial statements is permitied by the Board of Directors after obtaining
necessary approvals or at the instance of regulatory anthotities as per provisions of the Act.

. Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies
a. Basis of prepatation

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis under historical cost convention except
for certain financial instruments and plan assets, which are measured at fair values. The accounting policies are applied
consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements.

The significant accounting policies and measurement bases have been summarised below.

Cutrent versus non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and as
~ per terms of agreements whetever applicable. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-cutrent assets and
non-current liabilities, as the case may be.

b. Revenue recognition

Sale of goods
Revenue arises mainly from the sale of goods. To determine whether to recognise revenue, the Company follows a 5-step
process: '

() Identifying the contract with a customer

(i) Identifying the petformance ob]igations

(iify Determining the transaction puce

{iv) Allocating the transaction price to the performance obligations

(v} Recognising tevenue when/as petformance obligation(s) ate satisfied.

The Company considers the terms of the contract and its customary business practices to determine the transaction price.
The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for
transfetring promised goods or services to a customet, excluding amounts collected on behalf of thitd parties (for
example, indirect taxes). The consideration promised in a contract with a customer may include fixed consideration,
‘variable consideration (if reversal is less likely in future), or both. Revenuve is measuted at fair value of consideration
received ot receivable, after deduction of any trade discounts, volume rebates.

Revenue is recognised cither at a point in time or over time, when (or as) the Company satisfies petformance obligations
by transferring the promised goods or setvices to its customers. A receivable is recognised when the goods are delivered
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as this is the case of point in time recognition where consideration is unconditional because only the passage of time is
requited.

'The Company recognises contract liabilities for consideration received in tespect of unsatisfied performance obligations
and reports these amounts as other Labilities in the statement of financial position. Similasly, if the Company satisfies a
petfotmance obligation before it teceives the consideration, the. Company recognises either a contract asset ot a
receivable in its statement of financial position, dependmg on whether something other than the passage of time is
-required before the consideration is due.

Revenue from job charges
Revenue in respect job charges is recognised as pet the terms of the contract with the customets.

Interest income ) :

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and rate applicable.
For all financial assets measured at amortised cost, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR) iLe.
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the net
carrying amount of the financial assets. The future cash flows include all other transaction costs paid or received,
premiums or discounts if any, etc. '

Insutance claims
Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted/expected to be admitted and to the extent that the
amount recoverable can be measuted reliably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection.

c.. Inventories

Invcntorles are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs incutred in bringing each product to its present
location and condition are accounted for as follows:
* Raw matetials: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incutred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Cost is determined on first in, first out basis.
* Finished goods and work in progress: cost includes cost of direct matetials and labour and a ptoportion of
manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity. Cost is determined on first in, first out basis.
*  Stotes and spates, consumables and packing materials cost includes ditect expenses and is detetmined on the
basis of first in first out method.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and
the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

d, Income taxes

Tax expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax not
recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) or directly in equity.

Cutrent tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act,
1961, Current tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is recognised outside statement of
profit and loss (i.e. in OCI or equity depending upon the treatment of undetlying item).

‘Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised in full for all taxable temporary diffetences. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that the underlying tax loss, unused tax credits or deductible temporary
difference will be utilised against futute taxable income. This is assessed based on the Company’s forecast of future
operating results, adjusted for significant non-taxable income and expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused
tax loss ot credit. Unrecognised deferred tax assets ate re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent
that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT’) credit entitlement is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is
convincirng evidence that notmal income tax will be paid duting the specified petiod. In the year in which MAT credit
becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the statement of profit and loss
and shown as MAT credit entitlement. This is reviewed at each balance sheet date and wtites down the cartying amount
of MAT credit entitlement to the extent it is not reasonably certain that normal income tax will be paid dudng the
specified period.
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Defetred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that ate expected to apply in the year when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws} that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date. Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside the statement of profit and loss is recognised outside
statement of profit and loss {in OCI ot equity depending upon the treatment of underlying item).

e. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and shoxt-term deposits with original
matudties of three months or less that are readily convettble to known amounts of cash and which ate subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

f. Poreign currency transactions

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (‘INR’ ot ‘Rs.") which is also the functional custency of the
Company.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end cxchange rates are generally
recognised in profit or loss.

Foreign exchange differences regarded as an adjustment to borrowing costs are presented in the statement of profit and
loss, within finance costs. All other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the statement of profit and loss on
a net basis within other income/expenses, as the case maybe.

g. Financial instruments
Initial recopnition and measurentent

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a patty to the contractual provisions
of the financial instrament and are measured initially at fair value adjusted for transaction costs, except for those carried at
fait value through profit ot loss which are measured initially at Fair value. Subsequent measurement of financial assets and
financial liabilities is desctibed below: :

Non-detivative financial assets
Subsequent measnrement

i. Financial assets carried at amortised cost — a financial asset is measured at the amortised cost, if both the
following conditions are met: ‘
o  The asset is held within a busmess model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash
ﬂows and
e Conlractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding. -

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate (EIR) method.

Impairnsent of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss for financial assets. ECL is the weighted-average of difference between all contractual
cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects
to receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate, with the respective risks of default occurring as the weights.
When estimating the cash flows, the Company is required to consider:

e All contractual tetms of the financial assets (including prepayment and extension) over the expected life of the

assets. . .
e  Cash flows from the sal -ofit teral held ot othet credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.
¥ : :
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Trade receivables: In respect of trade teceivables, the Company applies the simplified approach of Ind AS 109, which
requires measutement of loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses. Lifetime expected credit
losses are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument, :

Other financial assets: In respect of its other financial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those financial
assets has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the ctedit tisk has not increased significantly since initial
tecognition, the Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses else at an
amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses.

When making this assessment, the Company uses the change in the risk of a default occurting over the expected life of

- the financial asset. To make that assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset
as at the balance sheet date with the risk of a default occurting on the financial asset as at the date of initial recognition
and considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or effort, that is indicative of
significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition. The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset
has not increased significantly since initial recognition if the financial asset is determined to have low credit risk at the
balance sheet date.

De-recognition of financial assets

A financial asset is primarily de-recognised when the contractual tiglits to receive cash flows from the asset have expired
or the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset.

Non-detivative financial liabilities
Subsequent measnrement

Subsequent to initial recogml:lon all non-derivative financial liabilities are measuted at amortised cost using: the effective
interest method.

De-recagnition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expites. When an
emstmg financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantlally different tetms or the tetms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the
otiginal liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in
the statement of profit or loss.

Detivative financial insttuments

Initial and subsequent measurenent
Detivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured to. their fair value at the end of each teporting pedod.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial Labilities are offset and the net amount is repozted in the balance sheet if there is a currently
enforceable. legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

h. Fair value of financial instruments

In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses a vatiety of methods and assumptions that are
based on matket conditions and risks existing at each teporting date. The methods used to determine Fair value include
discounted cash flow analysis, available quoted market prices and dealer quotes. All methods of assessing fair value result
in general approximation of value, and such value may never actually be realized. For financial assets and liabilities
maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date and which are not carried at fair value, the carrying amounts
approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.
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i. Property, plant and equipment (‘PPE?)

Recognition and initial measarement

. Property, plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comptises purchase price, borrowing cost if
capitalisation ctiteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended
use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in atriving at the putchase price. Subsequent costs are included in the
asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as apptoptiate, only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and definition of asset is met. All other tepair and
maintenance costs are tecognised in the statement of profit or loss as incurred.

In case an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired on deferred payment basis, interest expenses included in
deferred payment is recognised as interest expense and not included in cost of asset.

Subsoguent measnrenent (depreciation and useful lives)

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on straight line method based on life prescribed as per
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 except for propertly, plant and equipment costing less than Rs. 5,000 each in
value, which are depreciated in full in the year of purchase and incase of leasehold land which is depreciated over the
petiod of lease. :

Useful life as per Companies Act
Block of asset 2013 (in yeats) F d ’
Building 30
Plant and machinery : : 5-15
Computer 3
Furniture and fixture _ 10
Office equipment 5
Vehicles ‘ : 8-10
Leasehold land Lease term

De- remgmtmn

An item of propetty, plant and equipment and any mgmficant part initially recogmsed is de- recogmsed upon chsposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain ot loss atising on de-recognition of the
asset {calculated as the diffetence between the net disposal proceeds and the cartying amount of the asset) is included in
the statement of profit and loss when the asset is de-tecognised.

j» Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether thete is any indication based on internal/external factors, that an
asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. The
trecovetable amount is higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For this purpose, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the
cash inflows from other assets or gronp of assets (cash generating units). If such recoverable amount of the asset or the
recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its cattying amount, the carrying
amount is reduced to its recoverable amount and the reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is tecognised in the
statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date, there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss
no longer exists; the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to 2
maximum of depreciated historical cost and the same is accordingly reversed in the statement of profit and loss.

k. Leases

As a fessee

Leases of propetty, plant and equipment where the Company, as lessee, has substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the lease’s inception at the fair value of the
leased propetty or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments, The corresponding rental obligations, net
of finance charges, ate included in borrowings or other financial liabilities as appropriate. Fach lease payment is allocated
between the liability and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to the profit ot loss over the lease period so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period,
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Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewatds of ownetship are not transferred to the Company as lessee
are classified as opetating leases. Payments made under operatmg leases are chatged to profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease, unless the increase in rent is to compensafte the lessor for the effects of inflation,

I.  Borrowing costs

Botrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisitions, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised
during the period of time that is necessary to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Other borrowing
costs are expensed in the period in which they ate incurred and reported in finance costs.

A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. Capitalisation of
bartowing costs is suspended in the period during which the active development is delayed due to, other than temporaty,
interruption.

. m. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognised when present obligations as a result of a past event will probably lead to an outflow of
economic tesources and amounts can be estimated reliably. Timing or amount of the outflow may still be uncertain, A
present obligation arises when there is a presence of a legal or constructive commitment that has resulted from past
events, for example, legal disputes or onerous contracts. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation, based on the most reliable
evidence available at the reporting date, including the risks and uncettainties associated with the present obligaton.
Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is matetial,

Any reimbursement that the Company can be virtually certain to collect from a third party with respect to the obligation
is recognised as a separate asset, However, this asset may not exceed the amount of the related provision.

All provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

In those cases whete the outflow of economic resoutces as a result of present obligations is consideted improbable or
remote, no liability is recognised.

Contingent liability is disclosed for:
' * Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the contral of the
Company or
®  Present obligations arising from past events whete it is not probable that an cutflow of resources will be
tequited to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Cohtingent assets are not recognised. However, when inflow of economic benefits is ptobable, related asset is disclosed.
n. Employee benefits

Expenses and liabilities in respect of employee benefits are recorded in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 19-
Employee Benefits.

Defined benefit plans

Gratuity

The Company operates one defined benefit plan for its employees viz. gratuity The cost of providmg benefits under this
plan is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each year-end using the projected unit ctedit method. Actuarial
gam and loss for the defined benefit plan is recognized in full in the period in which they occur in other comprehensive
income.

Othet long term benefits

Accumulated leave expected to be cartied forwatd beyond twelve months, is treated as long term employee benefit. Such
long term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method
at the year end. Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilised within the next 12 months, is treated as short term
employee benefit. ' :
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Liability under continuity linked key resource and deferted salary schemes is provided for on actuasial valuation basis,
which is done as per the projected unit credit method at the end of each financial period.

Defined conttibution plans

Provident Fund

The Company makes conmbutlon to statutory prowdent fund in accordance with Employees Provident Fund and
Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, The plan is a defined conttibution plan and conttibution paid or payable is
recognised as an expense in the period in which services are rendered by the employee.

Shott-term employee benefits
Expense in respect of other shozt term benefits is recognised on the basis of the amount pa1d ot payable for the period
during which services are rendered by the employee.

o. Eatnings per share

Basic eamings pet share is calculated by dividing the net profit ot loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders
(after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shates cutstanding during the period. The
weighted average numbet of equity shates outstanding during the period is adjusted for events including a bonus issue.

For the putpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attrbutable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares. - '

p. Segment reporting

Operating segments ate reported in a manner consisfent with the internal reporting done to the chief operating decision
maker. The Company operates in a single opetating segment and geographical segment

. Recent accounting pronouncement

Ind AS 116 ‘Leases’

On 30 March 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affaits (‘MCA’) has clarified that Ind AS 116 is effective for annual penods
beginning on or after 1 Aptil 2019 and it replaces Ind AS 17 Leases, including appendices theteto. Ind AS 116 sets out the
principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and discldsure of leases and requires lessees to account for all
leases under a single on-balance sheet model similar to the accounting for finance leases under Ind AS 17. The standard
includes two recognition exemptions for lessees - leases of low-value’ assets and short-tetm leases (i.e., leases with a lease
term of 12 months or less). At the commencement date of a lease, a lessee will recognise a liability to make lease payments
(ie., the lease liability) and an asset tepresenting the right to use the underlying asset during the lease term (ie., the right-
of-use asset). Lessees will be required to separately recognise the interest expense on the lease liability and the deprcclation
expense on the ﬂght—of use asset. The Company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the effect on the
financial statements is being evaluated.

Amendment to Ind AS 12, Income taxes

On 30 March 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has notified Appendlx C to Ind-AS 12 Income taxes —
“Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments”, The amendment to Ind AS 12 requires the entities to consider recognition
and measutement requitements when there is uncertainty ovet income tax treatments. In such a circumstance, an entity
shall recognise and measute its current or defetred tax asset or liability accordingly. The effective date of amendment is 1
April 2019. Further, there has been amendments in relevant paragraphs in Ind-AS 12 "Income Taxes" which clasifies that
an entity shall recognize the income tax consequences of dividends in profit or loss, other comprichensive income or equity
according to where the entity otiginally recognized those past transactions or events in accordance with Ind-AS 109. The
Company.is evaluating the requirements of the amendments and their impact on the financial statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 19, Employee benefits

The amendment to Ind AS 19 requires the entities to determine current service cost using actuarial assumptions and net -

interest using discount rate determined at the start of the annual reporting period. However, if an entity te-measures the
net defined benefit liability {asset) as per the tequirement of the standatd, it shall determine current sexvice cost and net
interest for the remainder of the annual reporting period after the plan amendment, cuttailment or settlement using the
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actuatial assumptions used to re-measure ﬂm net defined benefit liability (asset). The effective date of amendment is 1
April 2019. The Company is evaluating the requirements of the amendments and their impact on the financial statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 23, Bortowing costs

On 30 Match 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") issued an amendment to Ind-AS 23 "Borrowing Costs“
clarifies that if any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related asset is ready for its intended use or sale, that
borrowing becomes part of the funds that an entity borrows generally when calculating the capitalization rate on general
bortowings. This amendment is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2019. The Company is
evaluating the requitements of the amendments and their impact on the financial statements,

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

When preparing the financial statements management undertakes a number of judgments, estimates and assumptions
about recognition and measurement of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

The actual results are likely to differ from the judgments, estimates and assumptions made by management, and will
seldom equal the estimated tesults.

Information about significant judgments, estimates and assumptions that have the most Slgrnﬂcant effect on recognition
and measurement of assets, liabilities, income and expenses are discussed below:

Signifivam fudgerents:

(i) Evaluation of indicators for impairment of non-financial assets
The evaluation of applicability of indicators of impairment of non-financial assets requires assessment of several
external and intetnal factots which could result in detetioration of tecoverable amount of the assets.

(ii) Recognition of deferred tax assets
The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognised is based on an assessment of the probability of the future
taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilised. The recognition of defetred tax assets and
reversal thereof is also dependent upon management decision relating to timing of availment of tax holiday henefits
available under the Income Tax Act, 1961 which in turn is based on estimates of future taxable profits.

(iii) Contingent liabilities

The Company is the subject of certain legal proceedings which are pending in various Juﬂsdu:tlons Due to the
uncertainty inherent in such matters, it is difficult to predict the final outcome of such matters. The cases and claims
against the Company often raise difficult and complex factual and legal issues, which are subject to many
uncettainties, including but not limited to the facts and circumstances of each patticular case and claim, the
jutisdiction and the differences in applicable law. In the normal course of business, management consults with legal
counsel and certain other experts on matters related to litigation and taxes. The Company accrues a liability when it
is determined that an adverse outcome is probable and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated.

Sovirves of estimation nncertainty:

(i) Provisions
At each balance sheet date basis. the management judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects, the Company
assesses the requirement of provisions against the outstanding warranties and guarantees. Howevet, the actual future
outcotne may be different from management'’s estimates.

(i1} Fait valuation of financial instruments
Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instruments (whete active market
quotes are not available). This involves developing estimates and assumptions consistent with how market
participants would price the instrument.

(iii) Recoverability of advances/receivables
At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates observed over expected life, the management assesses
the expected credit loss on outstanding receivables and advances.
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(All amounts in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

4. Property, plant and equipment

Description Free-bold Land Buildings wﬂ—“%hh.“” M Furnitute . Vehicles MQMMMM_HE Computers Total
Gross block : :

As at 01 April 2017* 819.00 1,338.34 5,544.58 46.64 4274 3317 38.97 7,863.44
Additons - - 329.29 0.83 312 2.55 2325 361.04
Disposals/adjustments - - (74.49) - - - - {74.49)
As at 31 March 2018 819.00 1,338.34 5,799.38 47.47 47.86 35.72 62.22 3,149.99
Addidons - 3.48 840.11 1.22 22,77 5.71 13.05 886.34
Disposals/adjustments - - (164.80) - (2.94) - - (167.74)
As at 31 March 2019 §19.00 1,341.82 6,474.69 48.69 67.69 41.43 75.27 8,868.59
Accumulated depreciation

As at 01 April 2017* - 757.18 3,992.89 33.08 5.91 - 17.17 32.19 4,838.42
Charge for the year - 26.29 152.15 1.64 3.98 521 4.96 194.23
Disposals/adjustments - - {68.52) - - - - {68.52)
As at 31 March 2018 - 783.47 4,076.52 34.72 9.89 22.38 37.15 4,964.13
Charge for the year - 27.06 192.05 1.89 9.63 5.17 10.54 24634
Disposals/adjustments ; _ (150.46) _ @2.79) - - (153.25)
As at 31 March 2019 - 810.53 4,118.11 36.61 16.73 27.56 47.68 5,057.22
Net block as at 01 April 2017 819.00 58116 1,551.69 13.56 36.83 16.00 6.78 3,025.02
Net block as at 31 March 2018 819.00 554.87 1,722.86 12.75 37.97 13.34 25.07 3,185.86
Net block as at 31 March 2019 819.00 531.28 2,356.58 12.08 50.96 13.87 27.59 3,811.36

* Represents deemed cost on the date of transition to Ind AS. Gross block and accumulated d

of the original cost of assets.

Notes:

There are no contractual commitments for the acquisition of propetty, plant and equipment.

(This space has been left blank intentionally)

epreciation from the previous GAAP have been disclosed for the purpose of better understanding




Ever Electronics Private Limited
Summary of signilicant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2019
(All amounts in INR in lakh unless otherwise atated)

As at Aaac Ag at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 01 April 2017
5  Loans (Non-current)*
Unsecured, considered good .
Security deposits 2392 19.12 51.6%
23.92 19.12 51.69

Refer note 38 - Fair valve disclosures for disclosure of fair value in respect of financial assets measured at amortised cost and note 39 - Financial risk management for

assessment of expected credit losses.
* The Company does not have any loans which are either credit impaired or where there is significant increase in credit dsk.

6  Deferred tax assets (net)

Deferred tax asset arising on account of :

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment - - 11.24
Employees benefit expenses - 571
Tax impact on disallowance under Income tax, allowable as dedcution in future years - - 1.37
Unabsorbed depreciation _ 511.01 511.01 -
Others : ) ‘ - 1.20 -
Deferred tax liability arising on account of : .
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 181.68 278.94 -
Employees benefit expenses 15.36 - -
Financial assets and financial liabilities at amostised cost - 0.65 1.28
313.97 232,62 23.04
Notes:
(f) Movement in deferred tax assets (net):
. Recoogtrl:lls:.d in Recognised
Particulars 31 March 2018 - statement of 31 March 2019
comprehenaive
\ profit and loss
income
Deferred tax asset arising on account of :
Unabsorbed depreciation 511.01 - - 511.01
Others . 120 - (1.20) -
Deferred tax liability arising on account of ;
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 278.94 - (97.26) 181.68
Employees benefit expenses - 0,23 1513 15.36
Financial assets and financial liabilities at amortised cost 0.65 - (0.65) -
Net deferred tax assets 232.62 (0.23) 81.58 313,97
(i) Movement in deferred tax assets (net):
. Recoogt;'ll:;ed n Recognised in
Particulars 01 April 2017 , statement of 31 March 2018
: comprehensive
o . profit and loss
income -
Deferred tax asset arising on account of ;
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment . 11.24 - (11.24) -
Employees benefit expenses 571 8.79 (14.50) -
Tax impact on disallowance under Income tax, allowable as dedcution in furure 237 ) @37 -
years
Unabsorbed depreciation - - 511.01 511.01
Others : : . - - 1.20 1.20
Deferred tax liability arising on account of : . .
Depreciation of property, plant and equiproent Co- - - 27894 278.94
IMinancial assets and financial liabilities at amortised cost 1.28 - 0.63) " 0.65
‘Net deferzed tax assets 23.04 8.79 200.80 _232.62
"7 Non-current tax assets (net)
Non-current tax assets (oet of provision) 597.80 405.01 423.14
597.80 405,01 -423.14




Ever Electronics Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2419
(All amounts in INR in Iakh unless otherwise stated)

8  Other non-current assets

Balances with statutory and government authorities - 14.98 17.95
Prepaid expenses : 5.00 3.68 0.46
5.00 18.66 18.41
9  Inventories
" (Valued at lower of cost or net realisable value, unless otherwise stated)
Raw materials 1,895.17 2,045.60 1,506.98
Work-in-progress 181.07 125,08 -
Finished goods 164.25 19747 53.07
2,24(.49 2,368.15 1,560.05
Notes; . ) . .
(i) Raw materials include goods in transit amounting to ¥ 96,79 lakh (31 March 2018: ¥ Nil ; 01 April 2017 ; ¥ 14.26 lakh)
10 Trade receivables
Trade receivables- Unsecuzed, considered good ‘ 1,017.37 1,258.09 1,341.48
1,017.37 1,258.09 1,341.48
Noteas:
0 The carrying values of trade receivables ate considered to be a reasonable approximation of their fair values.
(i} Refer note 39 - Financial risk management for assessment of expected credit losses.
(i) The Company does not have any receivables which are either credit impaired or where there is significant increase in credit sk,
11 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand 0.58 0.58 0.14
Balances with banks in current accounts 98.12 633.20 59.15
Deposit accounts (with original maturity upto three months) ) - 237.06 225.16
98.70 570.84 284.45
Notes:
() There are no repatriation restrictions with respect to cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the reporting year and comparative years.
(i) The carrying values are a reasonable approximate of their Fair values.
12 Loans (Cucrent)*
Unsecured, considered good -
Security deposits 373 39.39 234
Loans and advances to employees - 1.60 0.30 0.17
533 39.69 2,51
*The Company does not have any loans which ace either credit impaired or where there is significant increase in credit risk.
The carrying values are considered to be a reasonable approximation of fair values,
13 Other financial assets (Current)
Other recoverables ] : - 0.90 261
- 0.90 2.61
The careying values ate considered to be a reasonable approximation of fair values.
14 Other current assets
Advance to suppliess : 0.40 20.65 129
Balances with stahttory and government authorities 21.83 2511 222.07
Prepaid expenses ’ 7.89 " 2251 439
30.12 68.27 221.75




Ever Electronics Private Limited

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2019,

(All amounts in TNR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

15 Equity share capital
: Authorised capital
5,500,000 (31 March 2018: 5,500,000 01 Apiil 2017: 5,500,000) equity shares of INR 10 each

Issued, subscribed capital and fully paid up -

5,474,467 (31 March 2018: 5,474,467; 01 April 2017: 5,474,467) equity shaes of INR10 each fully paid up

() Terms/rights attacked to equity shares

Asat Asat Asat
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 01 April 2017
550.00 550.00 550.00
550.00 550,00 550.00
547.45 547.45 547.45
547.45 547.45 547.45

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of INR 10 each. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vate per share. In the event of liquidation of the
Company, holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company, afier distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in

proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

(ii} Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
No. of shares {(INR lakh) No. of shares (INR lakh)
Eqnuity share capital
Balance at the beginning of the year 5,474,467 547.45 5,474,467 547.45
Balance at the end of the year 5,474,467 547.45 5,474,467 547.45
(ifi) Shareholders holding more than 5% of shares of the Company as at balance sheet date
. As on 31 March 2019 As on 31 March 2018 As on 0I April 2017
No, of shares % holding Na. of shares % holding No, of shares % holding
Vision Creative Limited 4,434,317 81.00% 4,434,317 81.00% 5,474,466 99.99%
Amber Enterprises India Limited 1,040,149 19.00% 1,040,149 19.00% - -
(iv) Sharee held by bolding company:
Out of equity shares issued by the Company, shares held by its Holding Company are as below:
As on 31 March 2019 As on 31 March 2018 As on 01 April 2017
No. of shares % holding No. of shares % holding No. of shares % holding
Vision Creative Limited - - 4,434,317 81.00% 5,474,466 99.99%
Amber Enterpnses India Limited* 1,040,149 19.00% - - - -

) The Company has neither issued equity shares pursuant to contract without payment being received in cash or any bonus shares nor has there been any buy-back of shares in the

current year and five years immediately preceding the balance sheet date.

* As on 01 Ociober 2018, Amber Enterprises India Limited ("Amber") has provided a corporate guarantee to the Company in lien of rights equivalent to majority shareholder
despite being minority shareholder and therefore, effected a control transfer. Accordingly, the Company has become subsidiary of Amber,

(This space bas been &t blank intentionally)




Ever Electronics Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2019
(All amounts in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended

Por the year ended

31 March 2019 - 31 March 2018
16 Other equity -
Securities preminm
_ Balance at the beginning and end of the year 251.15 251.15
Add: Additions made during the year on allotment of equity shaces - -
Balance at the end of the year 25115 25115
Suzplus in the statement of profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,002.60 547.74
Add : Net profit for the year 313.78 472,39
Add : Other comprehensive income
- Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit obligations 0.68 (26.32)
- Income tax relating to above item 0.23) 8.79
Balance at the end of the year 1,316.83 1,002.60
1,567.98 1,253.75

Nature and purpasé of other reserves

Securities premium

Securities premium tepresents premium received on issue of shares. The securities premium is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,

2013.
As at Asat As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 01 April 2017
17 Long-term borrowings (refer note.(i))
Secured
Term loans
from banks 1,530.00 127.46 205.00
from others ) - - 36.39
Vehicle loans
from banks 18.30 10.09 " 107.61
1,548.30. 137,55 349.00
18 DProvieions (non-current)
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity ) 28.43 22.85 11.36
Leave encashment 7.93 12.11 -
’ 36.36 34.96 11.36
For disclosures related to provision for employee benefits, refer note 37 - Employee benefit obligations.
19 Short-term borrowings
Unsecured 7
From director {refer note 33} - 1,200.00 -
- 1,200.00 -
Notes:
() Details of security of short term borrowings:
The Company has unsecured loan from Mr. Hyua Chul Sim (Director) carried at an interest rate of 12% p.a. and repayable on demand.
(i) Recondliation of liabilitics arising from financing activities
Long-term Short-term Total
‘Borrowings Bosrowings :
As on 01 April 2017 547.82 - 547182 -
Proceeds from borrowings 74.53 1,200.00 1,274,53
Repayment of borrowings (301.41) - (301.41)
Non-cash: ]
Impact of borcowings measured at amortised cost 6.22 - 622
As on 31 March 2018 327.16 1,200.00 1.527.16
Proceeds from borrowings 1,700.00 - 1,700.00
Repayment of borrowings (305.19) {1,200.00) (1,505.19)
Non-cash: _
Impact of borrowings measured at amortised cost 357 - 3,57
As on 31 March 2019 1,725.53 - 1,725.53




Ever Electronics Private Limited ‘
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2019
{All amounts in INR in lakh unless otherwisc stated)

As at As at As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
20 Trade payables
Dues of micro enterprises and smail enterprises [refer note ¢i) below] : - - -
Dhues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 3,843.11 4,835.67 4,835.46
3,843.11 4,835.67 4,835.46

() Duea to micro and small enterprises pursuant to section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Eutesprises Development Act (MSMED), 2006

21

22

On the basis of MSMED certificate obtained from suppliers who have registered themselves under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act ,2006 (MSMED Act, 2006), certificate from Chattered Accountant regarding gross investment in Plant & Machinery as on 31-3-19,
latest Audited Balance Sheet and based on the information available with the Company, the following ace the details:

Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Principal amount remaining unpaid Nil ‘ Nil Nil
Interest accrued and due thereon remaining unpaid } Nil Nil Nil
Interest paid by the company in tecms of section 16 of MSMED Act 2006, along
with the amount of the payment made to the suppliers and service providers Nil Nil Nil
beyond the appuointed day during the year .
Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has
been paid but Leyond the appointed day during the yeir ), but withour adding Nil Nil Nil
the interest specified undee MSMED Act ,2006.
Interest accrued and remaining unpaid as at the end of the year Nil Nil Nil
Further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until
such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small
enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under Nil Nil Nil
section 23 of the MSMED Act,2006.
(ii) 'The careying values are considered to be reasonable approximation of their fair values.
Other financial liabilities (Current)
Current maturities of long-term borrowings:
Term loans
-from banks 170.00 146.51 110.58
-from others - 40.32 86.83
Vehicle loans
-from banks 7.23 277 1.40
Creditors for capital expenditure 150,98 - -
Interest accrued 0.17 3115 -
Employee related payables 88.41 58.34 65.32
Derivative liability 15.81 - -
432.60 279.09 - 264.13
The careying values are considered to be reasonable approximation of their fair values.
Other current Labilities
Advance from customers 0.55 0.55 0.55
Payable to statutory and government authorities 165,62 176.20 153.31
166,17 176.75 153.86
Short-term provisions
Provision for employee benefits®
Gratuity ' ‘ 136 0.65 -
Leave encashment 0.73 1.35 -
2.09 2.00 -

*For disclosures related to provision for employee benefits, refer note 37 - Employee benefit obligations.

(This space bas beew lef? blank intentionally)
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Ever Electronics Private Limited

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year endeﬁ 31 March 2019

(All amounts in INR in lakh unless eiherwise stated)

25

27

28

2%

30

31

Revenue from operations

Sale of products {including excise duty)
Sale of services

Other income

Interest from
Bank deposits
Other financial assets carried at amortised cost

Other income

Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (net}
Foreign exchange fluctuation (net)

Miscellaneous income

Cost of materiale consumed

Opening stock
Add: Purchases made dusing the year

Leass: Closing stock

Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress

Opening stock
Work-in-progress
Finished goods

Closing stock
Work-in-progress
Finished goods

Employee benefits expense

Salacy, wages and bonus

Contrbution to provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

For disclosures refated to provision for employee benefits, xefer note 37 - Employee banefit obligations.

Finance costs
Interest on

- term loans

- vehicle loans

Other borrowing costs

Depreciation expense

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment {zefer note 4)

Other expenses

Power, fuel and water charges
Contractual labour charges

Travelling and conveyance

Repairs and maintenance

Legal and professional fees {refer note (1))
Rent ’

Insurance

Poreign exchange fuctuation {net)

Rates and taxes

Bank charges

Mark to macket loss on forward contracts

Job work chacpes

Freight, transport and distribution

Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment (net)
Directors’ sitting fees

Dad debts

Dalance written off

Miscellaneous expenses

a) Paymenis to the audiler

For statutory audit and limited review
Total ’

For the year ended Por the year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
26,130.95 22,812.90
1,085.60 294.13
27,216.55 23,107,03
473 3297
1.80 4.39
0.21 R
- 4030
1.00 R
7.74 77.66
2,045.60 . 1,545.80
24,142.35 20,793.62
26,187.95 22,339.42
1,798.38 2,045,60
24,389.57 20,293.82
125.08 -
197.47 -
181.07 125.08
164.25 197.47
(22.77) (322.55)
712.88 617.19
40.64 31.81
113.97 117,20
867.49 766.20
180.62 104.76
N 1.78
11.08 10.09
191,70 116.63
246,34 194.23
246.34 " 194.23
297,25 267.35
536.31 489,37
11818 118.83
167.01 17670
22.45 15.87
1433 9.76
7.10 5.75
26.82 N
1527 19.67
7.46 17.22
15.81 -
- 7286
- 1.05
- 4,48
1.40 .
. 1.89
17.73 -
72.64 7259
1,319.76 1,273.3%
6.00 216
6.00 2,16




Ever Electronics Private Limited

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2019
(All amounts in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
32 Earnings per share ]
Net profit after tax as per statement of profit and loss attributable to equity shareholders 313.78 472.39
Weighted average number of equity shares 5,474,467 5,474,467
Basic and diluted earning per share (INR) 573 8.63
Nominal value per equity share INR) i 10.00 10.00

33 Related party disclosures
A.  Relationship with related parties

I.  Holding Company Vision Creative Limited (1l 30 September 2018)
' Amber Enterprises India Limited (from 01 October 2018)

II. Entities over which significant influence is IL JIN Electronics (India) Private Limited (from 01 Qctober 201 8
exercised

Vision Creative Limited {from 01 October 2018)

III. Key managerﬁent pessonnel (RMP)

4. Mr. Hyun Chul Sim (Director and Chief Executive Officer)
- Mr, Daljit Singh (Director) (appointed with effect from 30 Match 2018)
€. Mr. Jasbir Singh (Director) (appointed with effect from 01 October 2018)
d.  Mr. Ho Bong Kim (Director) (ceased with effect from 01 October 2018)
€. Mr Satwinder Singh (Independent Director) (appointed with effect from 01 October 201 8
Mr. Prabhakar Thind (Independent Director) (appointed with effect from 01 October 2018)
g  Ms. Mania Sarkar (Company Secretary) (appointed with effect from 01 Now r 2018)

{This space bas beeu left biank iutentionally)




Ever Elecironica Private Limited

Sunumary of sigaifieant accountiog palicics and other explanatory informadon for the year ended 31 March 2019

(Al amvounts kn INR in [akh unless othenvise stated)

33. Related pariy disclosurca {continued)

The fallowlog transacilons were carried out with related pasdlen in the ordinary covrmse of buiness for the year ended 31 March 2019 and 3161 March 2018

§ No. Particulats

Holding Company

Entities over which slgaificant
influence Is cxerchicd

Key management pereonnel

31 March 2049 31 March 2048

31 March 2048 | 31 March 2018

(A} |Transacdons made during the year:

Sale of goods
IL ]IN Blectrenics (India) Private Limited

-

N

Purchase of goods
1L JIN Electronics (India) Private Limited

3 |Sale of property, plantand cquipmeat
1L JIN Blestronics (India) Private Limited

o

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
IL]IN Electronics {India) Private Limited

-

Sale of repalr ilems
AL JIN Electronics (fedia) Private Limired

o

Job work expense
L JIN Hlectronics (India) Private Limited

7 |KMP remuneration

Direcler sitcing fees to independent direcrars
Tost-employment benefits

Saary paid*

*Name of KMDP
Mr. Hyun Chul Sim
Mr. Ho Bong FKim
(Ms. Mania Sackac

Personal guarantees @ken
M. Daljir Singh

L]

l‘-enunnlguamntzn sutrendered
Me. Taljit Singh

10 |Corposale guarasice ko™
Amber Enterprises India Limited

2,700.00 -

31 March 2019 | 31 Marceh 2018

115.25 3245

205.26 781.60
14.26 -
517

257

047 -

140 -
007 -
1548 e

- 5001
13.83

600.00 -

Purticulare

Holding G

Entities over which sigoificaut Infl

o exerciscd

31 March 201%

31 March 2018

31 March 2019 31 March 2048

01 Apri12017 | 31dfarch 2019

P
31 March 2013 01 Aprll 2017

(B) |Dalancen siycar end

1 |Trade payables -
IL JIN Elecironics (India) Private Limited

2 |Payatlc 1o KMP's
Mr. Hyun Chul Sim
M. Ho Bang Kim
Ms. Mania Sackar

3 |Unsecured loan fromn shareholder/dircciar
Me, Hyun Clutl Sim ’

4 |Corpasale guaraniee tken¥
Amber Exerprises India Limited

2,700.00

01 April 2007

- 280,79 71338

66727 ’ -

15.92
194

5.50
194

1,230.60 -

+ The above disclosed balances of corporate guarantee taken include original sanctioned limits of temm loans by IDFC Bank.

(This spuaie bas bucw bft blark intentionald)




Ever Electronics Private Limited

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2019

(All amounts in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

34 Assets pledged as security

The cacrying amounts of assets pledged/ hypothecated as security for current and non-current borrowings are:

As at As at As at
31 Marcch 2019 31 March 2018 01 April 2017
Current
Inventories 2,240.49 2,368.15 1,560.05
‘Trade receivables 1,017.37 1,258.09 1,341.48
Cash and cash equivalents 98.70 870.84 284.45
Loans, other fnancial and non-financial assets 3545 108.86 232.87
Non-current
Property, plant and equipment 3,811.36 3,185.80 3,025.02
For the yearended  For the year ended
35 Tax expense 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Income tax expense recognised in statement of profit and loss
Current tax {including taxes earlier years) - (23.95)
Deferred tax {81.58) {200.80)
(81.58) (224.75)
The major components of income tax expense and the reconciliation of expense based on the domestic effective tax rate of at 33.38% and the reported tax
expense in profit or loss are as follows:
Pasti For the yearended  For the year ended
articulars 31 March 2019 31 Maxch 2018
Profit/ (loss) before tax 232.20 247.64
Income tax using the Company's domestic rax rate * 33.38% 33.06%
Expected tax expense [A] 71.52 81.88
Tax effect of adjusiment to reconcile expected income tax expense to reposted income tax expense _
Defeired tax related to eadier period recognised during the year (151.07) (254.16)
Carried forward losses utilised during the year (8.02) (3432
Change in tax rate during the year - (247
Others - (15.67)
Total adjustments [B] (159.09) (306.63)
Actual tax expense [C=A+B] (81.58) (224.75)
* Domestic tax rate applicable to the Company has been computed as follows _
Base tax rate 0% 30%
Surcharge (% of tax) 7% 7%
Cess (% of tax) 4% 3%
Applicable rate 33.38% 33.06%
As at As at Asat
) 31 March 2019 31 March 2018 01 April 2017
- Unused tax losses:
Unused tax losses for which no deferred tax asset has been recognised 126.77 13528 22316
Potential tax benefit @ 33.38% (31 March 2018 : 33.06% ; 01 Apsil 2017 : 33.06%) 4231 44.72 73.78
Unused business loss can be carded forward based on the year of origination as follows:
Financial year/ pesiod of origination Financial year of expiry Amount " Amount Amount
2012-13 2020-21 - - 49.35
2013-14 2021-22 62.02 70.53 109.06
2014-15 2022-23 64.75 64.75 64.75
126.77 135.28 223.16

36 Leases
Opecating leases

The Company is 4 lessee under various cancellable operating leases. Rental expense for operating leases for the years ended 31 March 2019 and 31 March 2018 are

- INR 14,33 lakh and INR 9.76 lakh respectively.

(This space has been left blank intentionaly)




Ever Electronics Private Limited

Summary of significant accounting policics and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2019

(All amounts in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

37 Employee benefit obligations

Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018 01 April 2017
_ Current Non-current Current Non-current Current Non-current
Gratity 1.36 28.43 0.65 22.85 - 11.36
Leave encashument . 0.73 7.93 1.35 12.11 - -
Total . ) 2,09 36.36 2.00 34.96 - 1136 |
A Disclosure of gramity
() Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss is as under:
Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Current Non-currént Current Non-current
Present value of defined benelfit obligation 1.36 46.18 117 40.86
Fair value of plan assets - 11.75 - 18.53
Net value of defined benefit obligation L6 28.43 117 22,33
(i) Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss is as undes;
Desctiption 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Current service cost 6.23 5.96
Interest cost 3.24 .88
Net impact on profit (before tax) 9.47 6.84
Actuarial loss/(gain) recognised during the year ] , (0.68) 26.32
Amount recognised in total comprehensive income 8.79 33,16
{ii) Change in the present value of obligation is as under:
Description 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year 42,03 11.36
Current secvice cost 6.23 5.96
Interest cost 3.24 0.88
Benefits paid (3.11) (2.33)
Actuarial {gain) /loss (0.86) 26.18
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year 47.5¢ 42.03
{iv) Change in the plan assets recognised in the balance sheet is as under:
Description 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Fair value of plan asscts at beginning of year 18,53 "20.46
Expected retamn on plan assets 1.51 1.58
Benefits paid 2.11) (3.36)
Actuarial gain/ (loss) (0.18) (0.15)
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 17.75 18.53
(v) Breakup of actuarial {gain)/loss:
Description 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Actuacial (gain)/loss from change in demographic assumption - -
Actyarial (gain)/loss from change in financial assumption 0.63 0.15
Actuanal (gain}/loss from experence adjustment (1.31) 26.18
Total actuarial {gain)/loss - {0.68) 26.32
(vi) Actuarial assumptions -
Description 31 March 2019 31 March 2018 01 April 2017
Discount rate 7.65% 711% 7.35%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 5.50% 5.50% 5.50%
Retirementage 60 years 60 years G0 years
Notes:

-1) The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yield of Indian Government bonds as at the balance shect date for the estimated terms of obligations.
2) The estimates of future salary increases considered takes into account the inflation, seniority, promotion, business plan, HR policy and other relevant factors.

3) The best estimared expense for the next year is INR 9.75 lakh (31 March 2018 INR 8.84 lakh).

4) The weighted average duration of defined benefit obligation is 20.09 years (31 March 2018 ; 20,14 years).
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{vil) Sensitivity analysis for gratuity liability

Description 31 March 2019 | 31 March 2018 01 April 2017

Impact of change in discount rate

Present value of obligation at the end of the year 47.54 42.03 11.36
- Impact due to increase of 0.50 % {3.65) (3.29) (2.93)
- Iimpact due to decrease of 0.50 % 4,06 3.68 3.28

Impact of change in salary increase

Present value of obligation at the end of the year 47.54 42.03 11.36
- Impact due to increase of 0.50 % 4,13 3.74 3.32
- Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % (3.74) (3.37) (2.99)

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice this is unlikely to occur and changes in
some of the assumptions may be correlated. When caleulating the sensitivity of the defind benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method
{present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied which was
applied while calculating the defined benefit obligation liability recognised in the balance sheet.

"The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to previous year

. (viif) Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation

31 March 2018

Description 31 March 2019 01 April 2017

Within next 12 months 1.36 1.17 0.95

Between 1-5 years 3.64 327 279

Beyond 5 years 42.54 37.59 3201
(ix) Categoty of plan assets

Description 31 March 2019 31 Macch 2018

LIC of India 18.53

(This space has been left blank intentionally)
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38 Fair value disclosures
iy Fair values hierarchy

Financial assets and fnancial Labilities measured at fair value in the statement of financial position are divided into three Levels of a fair valuc hlcmrchy The three levels are defined based on
the observability of significant inputs to the measutement, as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financial instcuments,
Level 2; The fair value of financial insiruments that ace not traded in an active macket is determingd usmg valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data rely as llrtte

as possible on entity specific estimates,

Level 3: If one ar moze of the significant inputs is not based on observable macket data, the instoument is included in level 3.

il) Financial assets measured at fair value - recucring fair value measurements
The following table shows the levels within the hiemrchy of fimancial liabilities measured at fair value on a recurning hasis,

G

Parliculass Level 3 March 2019 | 31 March 2018 | 01 April 2017 Valuation techni
Financial liabilities
Dernivative liability Level 2 15.81 - - |Valued using forward exchange rates

. Jat the balance sheet date 1
Fair value of instruments measured at amortised cost
Faic value of instruments measured at amortised cost for which fais value is disclosed is as follows:
Particulass ' Level 31 March 2019 ;il March 2018 : 01 April 2017

: Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value

Financial assets
Loans Level 3 23.92 23.92 19,12 19.15 51.69 5249
Total financial asscts ) 23.92 23,92 19.12 19.15 51.69 52.49
Financial liabilities
Borcrowings Level 3 172591 1,725.71 358.31 358.31 547.82 547.82
Total financiat liabilities 1,725.71 1,725.71 358.31 358.31 547.82 547.62

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, short term loans, tmde payables, other current financials assets, short term borrowings and other current financial
liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which
the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced ot liquidation sale, The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the

fair values:

(1} Long-term fived-rate receivables ace evaluated by the Ce

such as

y based on pa !

interest mtes, dividual credibworthiness of the customer and other market sk factors.

(ii) The fair values of the Company’s loans and receivables are determined by applying discounted cash flows (TDCF?) method, using discount rate that reflects the issuer’s horrowing rate as at
the end of the reporting period. The own nonperformance risk as at 31 March 2019 was assessed to be insignificant.
(i) All the other long term bomrowing facilities except vehicle loans (immaterial) availed by the Company are variable mte facilities which ate subject to changes in undedying interest rate
indices. Further, the credit spread on these facilities are subject to change with changes in Company's creditworthiness. The management believes that the curcent rate of interest on these loans -
are in close approximation from market rates applicable to the Company. Therefore, the maragement estimates that the fair value of these borrowings are approximate to their respective

carrying values.

39 Financial risk management

i) Financial inetcuments by category

31 March 2019 31 March 2018 01 April 2017

Particulars FVTEL | Fvoci A“‘:;:fed FYTPL FVOCI  |Amortisedcost| FVTPL FVOCI | Amonised cost
Financial assets

Loans - . 2925 - - 58.81 - - 5420
Trade receivables - - 1,017.37 - - 1,258.09 - - 1,341.48
Cash and cash equivalents - ~ 98.70 - - 870.84 - - 284.45
Other financial assets - - - - - 0.90 - - 2.61
Total - - 1,145.32 - - 2,188.64 - - 1,682.74
Financial Babilities

Borrowings - - 1,725.1 - - -1,558.31 - - 547.92
Trade payable - - 3,843.11 . - 4,835.67 - - 4,835.46
Other financial Liabilities 15.81 - 239.39 - - 58.34 - - 65.32
‘Total 15.81 - 5,808.21 - - 6,452.32 - - 5,448.60

i) Risk Management

‘The Company’s activities expose it to macket risk, liquidity risk and credit sisk. The Company's Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
Company's risk management fmmework. This note explains the sources of dsk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the isk and the related impact in the financial

statements,

Risk Exposure arising from iMeasurement Management

Credit risk Cash andl cash equivalents, trade Ageing analysis Bank deposits, diversification of asset base, ceedit Limits and collateral.
receivables, financial assets measured at .
amortised cost

Liquidity risk Borrowings and ather Habilities Rolling cash flow Availability of committed credit lines and borrowing facilitics

forecasts . )

Market risk - foreign exchange |Recognised financial assets and liabiliies |Cash fow forecasting Forward conteact/hedging, if required

not denominated in Indian rupee (INR) :

Market risk - integest rate

Long-term and short-teem borrowings at

. | variable rates

Sensitivity analysis

Negotiation of terms that reflect the market factors

The Company’s risk management is carried out by a central tseasury department (of the Oompany%dﬁ_
-

principles for overll dsk management, as well as policies covering specific areas, such as foreign exc

icies approved by the board of dircctors. The board of dicectors provides
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A) Credit risk
Credit «isk is the risk that a counterparty fails to discharge an obligation to the Company. The Company is exposed to this risk for various financial instruments, for example by granting loans
and receivables to customers, placing deposits, etc. The Company’s maximum cxposure to credit risk is limited to the carrying amount of following types of financial assets.
- cash and cash equivalents, .
- trade receivables,
- loans and receivables casried at amortised cost, and
- deposits with banks

a) Credit risk management
The Company assesses and manages credit risk based on internal credit rating system, cantinuousky mumbonng defaults of customers and other counterpacties, identified either individually or
by the company, and incosporates this information into its eredit tisk controls. Tnternal credit rating is pecformed for each class of financial instruments with different chametesistics. The
Company assigns the following credit ratings to each class of financial assets based on the assumptions, inputs and factors specific to the class of financial assets.

Az Low

B: Medium

C: High

Assets under credit risk —

Credit rating Particulars 31 March 2019 | 31March2018 | 01 April 2017

A: Low Loans 20.25 58.81 54,20
Caslvand cash equivalents 923.70 870.84 284.45
Other financial assets - 0.90 261
Trade reccivables 1,017.37 1,258.09 1,341.48

Coash and cash egnivalents and bank deposits
Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits is managed by only accepting highly rated banks and diversifying bank deposits and accounts in different banks.

Trade rereivables

The Company clasely monitors the credit-worthiness of the debtors thr-o,ugh intemal systems that are configured to define credit limits of customers, thereby, limiting the credit risk to pre-
calculated amounts. The Comprany assesscs increase in credit risk on an ongping basis for amounts receivable that become past due,

Orber financial assets measnired ai amontised cost
Other financial assets measured at amostised cost includes security deposus and others. Credit risk related to these other financial assets is managed hy monitoring the recoverability of such
amounts connnuously, while at the same time internal control system in place ensure the amounts are within defined limits. .

b) Expecied credit losses
Trade receivables
Company's major trade receivables ate with credit worthy countecparties. Therefore, these trade receivables are considered high quality and accordingly no life time expected credit bosses are
recognised on such receivables based on sunphfcd approach. The Company considers that trade seceivables ace not credit impaired as these are receivable from credit worthy counterparties.

Otber financal assets dat jsedd cost )

- The Company provides for expected credit losses on loans and advances by assessing individval financial instcuments for expectation of any credit losses. Since this categosy inchuides loaas and
receivables of varied natures and purpose, there is no trend that the Company can draws to apply consistently to entire population For such financial assets, the Company's policy is to pmv:des
for 12 month expected credit losses upon initial recognition and provides for lifetime expected credit losses upon significant increase in credit risk. The Company does not have any expected
loss based impaitment cecognised on such assets considering their low credit risk natuce.

B) Liguidity nisk
Prudent liquidity sk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding thsough an adequate amount of committed credit facilities to
meet obligations when due. Due to the sature of the business, the Company mainkins Aexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed facilities.
Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash equivatents on the basis of expected cash flows. The Company takes into account the liquidity of
the market in which the entity operates. In addition, the Company’s liquidity management policy involves projecting cash flows in major currencies and considering the level of liquid assets
necessacy to mezt these, monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios against internal and external regulatory requirements and maintaining debt ﬁhan:ing plans.

a) PFinancing arrangements
"The Company had acecss to the following undrawn barrowing facilities at the end of the reporting period:

31 March 2019 | 31 March 2048 | 01 Apsil 2017

- Expiring within one year (cash credit and other facilities) 1,000.00 - -
- Bxpiring beyond one year (bank loans) - - -
1,000,060 - -

The bank overdraft facilities may be drawn at any time and may be terminated by the bank without notice,

(This space bars beey kef? bianke infentionally)
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b) Maturilics of financial liabilitics
The tables below analyse the Company’s financial liabilitics into celevant maturity Companyings based on their contractual matusities for all non-derivative Ginancial liabilities.
The amounts disclased in (he table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows, Balances due within 12 months equal their carying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

<)
a}
®

Gi)

b)
iy

outstanding derivatives contracts:

31 March 201% Less than 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years More than 5 Tatal
years

Non-derivative: i

Borcowings including intcrest 348.23 940.01 791.13 17517 2,254.54

- | Trade payable 384311 - - - 3,843.11

Other financial liabilities 23939 - - - 239.39

Derivative: .

Derivative liability 15.81 - - - 15.81

Total 4,446.54 940.01 791,13 175.17 6,352.85

31 Macch 2018 Less than 1 year 1-3 years . 35 years More than § Total
years

Non-derivative:

Borcowings including interest 1,440.83 160.12 59.82 - 1,660.77

Trade payable 4,835.67 - - - 4,835.67

Other financial liabilities 58.34 - - - 58.34

‘Total 6,334.84 160.12 59.82 - 6,554.78

01 April 2017 Less than 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years More than § Total
years

Non-derivative:

Boreowings including interest 24718 31901 55.26 4.56 626.11

"Trade payable 4,835.46 - - - 4,835.46

Other financial liabilites 65,32 - - - 55.32

Total 5,147.98 319.11 55.26 4.56 5,526.89

Market Risk

Foreign currency risk

The Company uses foreign cusrency forward exchange contracts to hedge its risks assoriated with Auctuations in foreign currencies relating to foreign currency Habitities. The following ate

Nature of hedge instrument Description of hedge 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Amount in Amount in Amount in Amount in
foreign currency| Indian Rupees | foreign currency | Indian Rupees
(USD) (UsSD)
Contract : Forward contract
Forward contrect To take protection against appreciation in Indian Rupees against USTY payable in 1,306,121.36 920,16 - -
respect of direct imports
Unhedged foreign currency risk exposure in USD; )
The Company exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in INR, are as follows
Particulars 31 March 2019 | 31March 2018 | 01 April 2017
Pinancial Liabilities .
Trade payables (1,593.83) {1,527.46) {485.63)
Net exposure to foreign currency risk {liabilities) (1,593.8%) (1,527.46) {485.63)
Sengitivity ]
The sensitivity of profit or loss and equity to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign curcency denominated financial instruments.
Particulars 31 March 2019 ) 31 March 2018
- |USD sensitivity .
INR/USD- increase by 100 bps (31 March 2018 100 bps)* (15.94) {15.27
INR/USD- decrease by 100 bps 31 Maech 2018 100 bps)y* 15.94 15.27

% Holddfug all atber variables constant

Interest rate risk
Liahilities

The Company’s policy is to minimise intecest rate cash flow sisk exposures on long-term financing. At 31 March 2019, the Company is exposed to changes in market interest rates through
bank borrowings at variable interest rates. The Company's investments in fixed deposits all pay fixed interest rates,

Tnterest rale misk exposire

Below is the overall exposure of the Company to interest rate risk:

Particulars 31 March 2019 | 31 March 2018 | 01 April 2017
Variable rate borrowing 1,700.00 270,72 405.42
Fixed rate horrowing 25,53 1,256.43 142.39
"Total borrowings 1,725.53 1,527.15 547.81
Amount disclosed under other cusrent financial liabilites 177.23 189.60 198.81
Amount dislosed under borrowings -1,548.30 1,337.55 349.00
Sensitivity .
Below is the sensitivity of profit or Joss and equity changes in interest rares.
Particulars 3 March 2019 | 31 March 2018
Interest sensitivity*

" [interest mtes — increase by 100 bps (31 Macch 2018 100 bps)* 17.00 271
Interest mates — decrease by 100 bps (31 March 2018 100 bps)* {17.00) (2.71)

* Holding af! otber variabits constant
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ii) Assets

<)

40

The Company’s fixed deposits are carried at ameontised cost and ace fixed mte deposits. They ace therefore not subject Lo interest rate sisk as defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the carying
amount nor the futuce cash fows will fluctuate because of a change in market interest cates.

Price risk

The Company does not have any significant investments in equily instruments whicl create an exposure to price risk,

Capital management '
The Company’s capital management objectives are

- to ensure the Company’s ability to continue as a going concem

- to provide an adequate return to sharcholders

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the carrying amount of equity less cashand cash equivalents as presented on the face of balance shect.
Marnagement assesses the Company's capital requicements in order to maintin an efficient overall financing structure wh
subordination levels of the Company's various classes of debt. The Company manages the capital structure and makes adjustme:
fisk chamcteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
shareholders, issue new shares, ot sell assets to reduce debt.

ile avoiding excessive leverage. This takes into account the
nts to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and the
the Company' may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, retum capital to

Particulars 31 March 2019 | 31 March 2018 | 01 April 2017
Total borrowings* 1,725.53 32715 547.81
'Total equity 2,11543 1,801.20 1,346.34
Net debt to equity ratio ] 0.82 0.18 041

*Total borrowings doesn's ieludes sbort-erm borrowings,

(This paie has beew Jeft blank ivtentionally)
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@

(b)

©)

@

Revenue from contracte with customers

Indian Accounting Standard 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (“Ind AS 115"), establishes a framework for determining whether, how much
and when revenue is recognised and requires disclosures about the nature, amouat, timing and uncertalnty of revenues and cash flows arising from customer
conteacts. Under Ind AS 115, revenue is recognised through a 5-step approach:

() Identify the contract(s) with customer;

(ii) Tdentify separate performance obligations in the contract;

(iif) Determine the transaction price; )

(iv) Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligattons; and

(¥) Recognise revenue when a performance oblipation is satisfied.

Disaggregation of revenue
The Company has performed a disaggregated analysis of revenues considering the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenues. This includes
disclosure of revenues by geagraphy and timing of recognition.

Revenue from operations ’ Sale of  |Sale of services Total
products ’

Revenue by geography )

Domestic . 26,130.95 1,085.60 27,216.55

Total 26,130.95 1,085.60 27,216.55

Revenue by time . :

Revenue recognised at point in time 27,216.55

Revenue recognised over time : -

Total . . 27,216.55 |

Revenue recognised in relation to contract liabilities

Ind A5 115 also requires disclosure of ‘revenue recognised in the reporting period that was included in the conteact Liability balance at the beginning of the
period’ and ‘revenue recognised in the reporting period from performance obligations satisfied {or partially satisfied) in previous periods. There is no
revenue recognised in relation to contract liabilities by the Company. ’

Assets and liabilities related to contracts with customers

-As at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018 As at 01 Apiil 2017
Description ) Non-cusrent Current Non-current Cuyrrent Non-current Current
Contract liabilities related to sale of goods : '
Advance from customers - 055 - ‘ 0.55 - 0.55

Reconciliation of revenue recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss with Contract price

Description ) Year ended Year ended .
' 31 March 2019 | 31 March 2018

Contract price ) . 27,216.55 25,107.03
Less: Discount, rebates, credits etc. - -
Revenue from operations as per Statement of Profit and Loss 27,216.55 23,107.03

{This space has been lgft blank intentionally)
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First time adoption of Ind AS

"These are the Company’s first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The acconnting policies set out in note 3 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019, the comparative information presented in these
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet at 01 April 2017 (the Company’s date of transition), An explanation
of how the transition from Previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company’s financial position, financial performance and cash flows is set out in the following rables and notes.

Ind AS optional exemptions
Deemed cost for property, plant and equl;pment

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognised in the financial statements as at the date
of transition to Tnd AS, measured as per the Previous GAAP and use that s its deemed cost as at the date of transition after making necessary adjustments for de-commissioning
liabilities (if any). Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment at their Previous GAATP carrying value.

Ind AS mandatory exceptions

Estimates

An entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind ASs at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with Previous GAAP
(after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error,

Ind AS estimates as at 01 April 2017 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with Previous GAAP, The Company made estimates for impairment of
financial assets based on expected credit loss model in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition as these were not required under Previous GAAP:

Classification and measurement of financial assets and labilites

The classification and measurement of financial assets will be made considering whether the conditions as per Ind AS 109 are met based on facts and circumstances exigting at the
date of transition.

Financial assets can be measured using effective interest method by assessing its contractual cash flow characteristics only on the basis of facts and circumstances existing at the date of
traasition and if it is impracticable to assess the use of effective interest method, fair value of financial asset at the date of transition shali be the new carrying amount of that asset, The
measurement exemption applies for financial liabilities as well.

Reconciliations between Previous GAAP and Ind AS
Ind AS 101 requires an entily to reconcile equily, total comprehensive iucome and cash flows for poor perinds. The following tables represent the reconciliations from Previous

GAAP to Ind AS.

Reconciliation of total equity as at 31 March 2018 and 01 April 2617

Notes 31 March 2018 01 April 2017
Total equity (shareholdes's funds) as per Previons GAAP 1,799.90 1,343.75
Adjustments: . )
Measurement of financial assets and liabilities initially at fair value and subsequently at amortised cost. Note -1 1.94 3.86
Tax effect of adjusiments Note — 4 0.64) (1.27)
‘Total adjustments ' 1.30 2.59
Total equity as per Ind AS ) 1,801.20 1,346.34
Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2018 . )

Notes 31 March 2018
Profit after tax as per Previous GAAP 476,34
Adjustments: .
Measurement of fnancial assets and liabilities initally at fair value and subsequently at amortised cost Note — 1 (1.53)
Measurement of property, plant and equipment Note-2 (20.19)
Remeasurement of post-employment benefit obligations ) _ Note -3 2632
Tax effect of adjustments Note — 4 {8.16)
Total adjustments - "~ (3.96)
Trofit for the year ended 31 March 2018 . - 472.38
Other comprehensive income .
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations (net of tax) ) Note-3 & 4 (17.53)
Total comprehensive income for the yeas ended 31 March 2018 454.85

{This space has been lft blank infentionaify)
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(i) Impact of Ind AS adoption on the Statement of cash [ows for the year ended 31 Mazrch 2018
The transition from Previous GAAT to Ind AS has not made 2 material impact on the statement of cash flows.

(iv) Reconciliation between Previous GAAP and Ind AS for balance sheet as at 31 March 2018 and 01 April 20177

Previous GAAP

Previous GAAP

\ - Ind AS as at Ind AS as at
Description Note as at Adjustments¥® as at Adjustments® N
P M0 " aMacb2018 ) 00 ! 01 April 2017
ASSETS
Non-current assets -
Property, plant and equipment 2 3,185.86 - - 3,185.86 3,025.03 - 3,025.02
Financial assets

Loans 1 19.24 (0.12) 19.12 60.16 .47 51.69
Deferred tax assets {net} 4 233.28 (0.65) 232.63 2432 (129} 23.04
Non-current tax asses (nef) 405.01 - 405,01 423.14 - 423.14
Othes non-curcent assets 1 18.64 0.02 18.66 18.30 011 18.41
‘T'otal non-current assets . 3,862,03 {0.75) 3,861.27 3,550.96 {9.65) 3,5641,30
Current assets .
Inventories 2,368.15 - 2,368.15 1,560.06 0.01) 1,560.05
Financial assets i

Trade receivables 1,258.09 - 1,258.09 1,341.48 - 1,341.48

Cash and cash equivalents . 870.85 (0.01) 870.84 28446 (0.01) 284.45

Loans 1 4131 (3.62) 19.69 017 234 2.51

Other Anancial assets 0.90 - 0.90 2.61 - 2.61
Other current assets 1 68,16 0,11 68.27 227.62 0.14 227.75
Total current assels 4,607.47 {1.52) 4,605.94 3,416.39 245 3,418.84
Total assets ' B8,469.49 (2.28) 8,467.21 6,967.35 (7.20) 6,960.14
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 547.45 . 547.45 547.45 - - 547.45
Other equity 3 1,252.45 1.30 1,253.75 796.30 2.59 798.89
Total equity 1,799.9¢ 1.30 1,801.20 1,343.75 2.5% 1,346.34 .
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities . )

Borrowings 1 141.12 (3.5T) 137.55 358.79 . {9.78) 349,00
Provisions 34.96 - 34.96 11.36 - 11.36
Total non-current liabilities . 176.09 (3.57) 172.52 370.15 (9.78) 360.36
Cugrent liabilities
Financial liabilities

Borrowings 1,200.00 - 1,200.60 - - -

Trade payables

{a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises - - - - - -

and small enterprises .

(b) 'T'otal outstanding dues of creditors other than 4,835.67 - 4,835.67 4,835.46 - 4,835.46

micro enterprises and small enterprises :

‘Other ﬁnan;ial liabilities 279.09 - -279.09 264.13 - 26413
Orther current liabilities 176.75 - 176.75 153.86 153.86
Provisions 2.00 - 2.0 - - -
Total current liabilities 6,493.51 - 6,493.51 5,263.45 - 5,253.45
‘Total liabilities 6,669.5% (3.57) 6,666.03 5,623.60 (9.78) 5,613.82
Total equity and Liabilities 8,469.49 {2.27) 8,467.22 6,967.35 (7.20) 6,960.15

* The Previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to confirm to Ind AS presentation tequirements for the purpose of this note.

{This space has biew Ieft blank. intentionally)
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(v) Reconciliation between Previous GAAP and Ind AS for impact on statement of profit and loss:

L Previous GAAP Ind AS
Description Note Por the year 31 Adjustments® 31 March 2018
March 2018
Revenue
Revenue from operations 22,491,710 615.33 23,107,03
Other income 1 73.27 4.39 77.66
Total income 22,564.97 619.72 23,184.69
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 20,293.81 0,01 20,293.82
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress (322.55) - {322.55)
Employee benefits expense 3 T 79252 (26.32) 766.20
Finance costs 1 110.41 6.22 116.63
Depreciation and amorlisation expense 2 174.04 20.19 194,23
Other expenses ’ 1 1,273.30 0.09 1,273.39
‘Total expenses - 22,321.53 0.19 22,321.72
. Profit before tax . 243.43 619.53 - 86297

‘Tax expense
Current tax (23.95) - (23.95)
Deferred tax 4 {208.95) 8.15 (200.80)
Profit before tax 476.34 611.38 1,087.72
Other comprehensive income
Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans . 3 - (26.32) (2632}

Income tax effect 4 . - 8.70 8.79
Other comprelensive income for the year ' - (17.53) (17.53)
Total comprehensive income for the year ‘ - _ 476.34 593.84 1,070.18

* The Previous GAAP figures have been reclassifted to confirm to Ind AS presentation requirernents for the purpose of this note.

Note -1
Measurement of finaucial assets and financial linbilities at amortised cost
Under Previous GAAP, all financial assets and financial liabilities were carried at cost.

Under Ind AS, certain financial assets and financial liabilities are imua]ly recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost which involves the application of
effective interest/amortisation cost method. The effective interest tate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipis through the expected life of the
financial asset or financial liabiliry to the fair value of financial asset or financial lability on the date of secognition,

Note -2

Measurement of property, plant and equipment
Under Previous GAAP, after initial recognition the Company measured propecty, plant and equipment at revalued amount. The related revaluation reserve was credited to eqmty and
subsequently adjusted for additional depreciation on revalued amount.

Under Ind AS, the Company chese to measure its property, plant and equipment at deemed cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulaled impairment losses.
Hence, related revaluation reserve has been credited to retained earnings.

Note-3

Remeasurement of post-employment benefit obligations

Under Ind AS, remeasurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses on the net defined benefit liability are recognised in other comprehensu.'e income mstead of profit or loss. Under the
previous GAAP, these remeasurements were forming part of the profit or loss for the year.

Note — 4
Tax effect of adjustments
Under Previous GAAP, deferred tax was accounted using the income statement approach, on the timing differences between the taxable profit and accounting profits for the pertod.

Under Ind AS, deferred tax is recognized following balance sheet approach on the temporary differences between the carcying amount of asset or liability in the balance sheet and its
tax base. In addition, varous transitional adjustments has also led to recognition of deferred taxes on new tempornsy differences.

(This space bas been loft blank intentionally)
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The Company is engaged in the manufacturing of components of consumer durable products. Basis the nature of Company’s business and operations, the
Company has one operating segment i.e. "manufacrure of components of consumer durable products” for which information is reviewed by the Chief Operating
Decision Maker (CODM) to allocate resources and assess performance. Hence, the Company has only one reporrable segment as per the tequircments of Ind
AS 108 — ‘Operating Segments’. Majarity of the revenue is derived from one geopraphy and one external customer amounting to INR 26,734.47 lakh (31 March
2018: INR 21,203.10 lakh from one extcrnal customer).

These are notes to accounts as referred to in our report of even date.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Ever Electronics Private Limited
(Fiem Registratign No. 001076N/N500013)

AN

\

icgjngh / it sirigh
Dij ::)IO/ tector
DI 0259632) (DIN No.: 02023964)
Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi
Date: 23 May 2019 Date: 23 May 2019

Mapuc BasKarv
ania Sarkar —

Company Sccretary
(Membetship No. A30526)

(Membership No. 504822)

Place: Gurugram
Date: 23 May 2019

Place: New Deily
Date: 23 Muay 2019




	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5

